

## **DAVID M. KLIMBERG, R.G.**

*Senior Geologist*

*Principal*

### **EXPERIENCE SUMMARY**

Mr. Klimberg has been an innovative manager with an outstanding track record in all aspects of: running major operations, establishing new offices and businesses, developing strategic plans, marketing, negotiating acquisitions and sales, recruiting and promoting talents at all levels, and managing and trouble shooting for large projects. As a Lead Consultant, Project Manager, and Principal Investigator, he has over 20 years of professional experience in applied geosciences and environmental sciences, with emphases on hazardous waste management, hydrogeology, geochemistry, geology, geotechnical engineering, and environmental regulations. He has applied his knowledge to the resolution of a wide range of environmental problems and is experienced in investigating hazardous waste sites, evaluating groundwater systems, assessing fault and landslide activities, and developing site closure, reclamation, and remedial action plans.

### **REGISTRATIONS / PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

Registered Geologist, California

American Society of Civil Engineers

Association of Engineering Geologists

Sigma Xi

### **EDUCATION**

M.S., Geological Engineering, Mackay School of Mines, 1981

B.S., Geology, University of California, Los Angeles, 1979

### **REPRESENTATIVE EXPERIENCE**

Mr. Klimberg designed and directed numerous RI/FS/RAP projects for both private and public clients. For these projects, Mr. Klimberg directed subsurface investigations to: characterize physical and chemical conditions, evaluate the source and extent of subsurface contamination resulting from organic and inorganic contaminants in soil and groundwater, evaluate groundwater flow and contaminant transport, assess environmental and public health risks, analyze remedial alternatives, present findings to state and local agencies and at public hearings, and prepare reports in accordance with federal and state regulations. Representative projects include the following:

*Principal-In-Charge* for a major RI/FS at an electronics manufacturing facility in California's "Silicon Valley". The site was on the NPL and regulated under CERCLA by the California Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB). The scope of work included investigations, quarterly groundwater monitoring, risk assessment, hydrogeologic modeling, closure activities, interim remedial measures, agency negotiations, community meetings, coordination with PRPs at adjacent sites, and final remedial action planning. Developed an innovative project management

**DAVID M. KLIMBERG, R.G.**

teaming approach by assigning the entire project team to the client's facility for the duration of the project to fully integrate with the client's personnel and objectives.

*Principal-In-Charge and Project Manager* for a \$250K Underground Storage Tank Site Closure project for a major truck rental facility in Los Angeles. The scope of work includes strategic planning, research on regional conditions, subsurface investigations of soil and groundwater, negotiations with the California Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB), and remediation planning.

*Principal-In-Charge* for a \$500K to \$1MM annual environmental assessment contract for a major national financial investment company. The scope of work included conducting numerous environmental assessments of property throughout the U.S. to apprise the Investment Company and its counsel of potential contamination from previous site activities. These assessments generally involved comprehensive research and review of site history and aerial photography; site reconnaissance, asbestos surveys, and subsurface sampling and analysis.

**PRIOR PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- *California Operations Manager*, Foster Wheeler Env. Corp. (1997-1998).
- *Vice-President & General Manager*, Dames & Moore (1987-1996).
- *Director*, Donald Herzog & Associates, Environmental Services Division, (1986-1987).
- *Engineering Supervisor*, Bechtel National, Inc., (1983-1986).
- *Senior Staff Engineer*, Woodward-Clyde Consultants, (1981-1983).